REPRESENTATIVE AUTHORIZATION

TO: CHRISTOPHER FULLER (ENDURANCE FARM PARTNERS LLC)
FROM: RANDY LANE

SUBJECT: REPRESENTATIVE AUTHORIZATION FOR HIDDEN VALLEY
ORCHARDS AGRITOURISM SITE PLAN REVIEW

DATE: AUGUST 13, 2024

RECEIVED
AUG 162024
CLEARCREEK TOWNSHIP

By signing this document, I/We hereby legally authorize the representatives of Endurance Farm
Partners LLC — Christopher Fuller and William Rueter — to act on my/our behalf before
Clearcreek Township in all matters related to my/our application for a Agritourism Site Plan
Review application for the property, Hidden Valley Orchards, at 5457 OH-48 Lebanon, OH
45036 (all parcels listed below).

This authorization includes answering questions about the application and entering into legal
binding agreements with Clearcreek Township related to the application.

ﬁ."{% 8/13/2024

Randall Lane

Property Owner Signature Date

Site Information

Site Address: 5474 OH-48 City: Lebanon | State: OH | Zip: 45036

Parcels: ~70 acres across four parcels with account #s 0215160, 0141390, 0215161, 0210617
(and 0210609 as part of 210617)

Property Owner

Name: Randy Lane

Address: 5457 OH-48 City: Lebanon | State: OH Zip: 45036
_Representative Information .

Name: Christopher Fuller Email: chris@endurancefarmpartners.com

Cell Phone: 617.710.0947

ZONING DEPT.



